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CERTIFIED MAIL . 00T 2917s

Mr. Daniel C. Ho?l&ﬂlh
Room 109

Department of Trnnaportation
& 8afety Bullding
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: MUR 225 (76)

Dear Mr. McFadden:

This is in further reference to the above-numbered
complaint, alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by H. Joseph Hepford
and the Citizens for Better Government Committee.

Baving reviewed the responses in this matter, the
Commission, has determined that thare is no reason to
believe that any provision of the Act has been violated,
and accordingly has closed its file in this matter. A

copy of my report and theCCommission's certification
are enclosed herein.

8incerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Coungel

Enclosure
KAnderson:pjg:10/27/76
cc: Chron file

MUR file
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@ SENDER: (Aompleu items l" 2. and 3.

reverse.

dd your address in the "RETURN TO"’ space oa §

1. The following service is requested (check one).

[[] Show to whom and date delivered............ 15¢
Show to whom, date, & address of delfvery.. $5¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY. % I
Show to whom and date delivered............. 65¢

[C) RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

J

2. ARTICLE TR UL A

“*“ﬁﬁ@mh-A,unac

pﬁ,1la/ /1 /d;{;[a\_,

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

k3T vie

INSURED NO.

Mmﬁuh:&gﬁmndmww

I have received the article described above.

SIGNATURE [0 Addressce O Authorized agent
7
/ /M" 4

J/ DATE OF WW m mmm

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

T R BECAUSE: CLERK’'S
£ TO DELIVER BECAUSE: INITIALS

¥y GOP: 196—O-203-458
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CERTIFIED MALL m 0CT 291075 ‘.

Mr. Richard Updegrove

Treasurer O oo 3
.Citizens for Better Government
447 N. Third Street

Steelton, PA _

Re: MUR 225 (76)

Dear Mr. Updegrove:

This is in further reference to the above-numbered
complaint filed against your Committee concerning its
receipt of a $1,500 contribution from Mr. H. Joseph
Hepford.

Having reviewed the responses in this matter, the
Commission, upon my recommendation, has determined
that there is no reason to believe your Committee has
violated §§433(a) or 434 of the Federal Election Campaign
Act. Accordingly, the file in this matter has been
closed. A copy of my report and the Commission's
certification is enclosed herein.

S8incerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Anderson:pjg:10/26/76
o cc: Chron file
yiL%' MUR file i 1ot
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® SENDER: items 1, 2, and 3. sy,

Add your address in the “RETURN
reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one).
[ Show to whom and date delivered............. 15¢
Efshow to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35¢
[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
. Show to whom and date delivered............. 65¢

(M RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

;’L// ‘/’7 /éé; [L/FL,TL ’7€£4 47 ,u/’ (J‘V\L'"{ v {_
7 7

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO.

/3 v s

INSURED NO.

1 have fved, the article described above.

(Always obtain signature of sddresses or agent)

47 .Addressce [0 Authorized agent

Wi i
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Ret !EB 225 (76)

§ i s Dcar Hr. 3apford.'v'

: This is in fuxthex rotexoncu to the ubovo-numbor.d
complaint which alleged that you made a $1,500
contribution to an unregistered committee named
“citizons Committee for Bcttor Government, "

o ) Having reviewed the responses in this matter, the
. Commission, upon my recommendation, has determined that
i there is no reason to believe the Citizens for Better

o Government Committee violated 2 U.S85.C. §§433(a) or 434
c of the Federal Election Campaign Act. Accordingly, the
file in this matter has been closed. A copy of the General
o Counsel's report and the Commission's certification is
enclosed herein,
<
c «
Sincerely yours, 4
™~ 2
b

JOhn G‘ MMYI J!‘.
General Counsel

Enclosure

KAnderson :Pjg:10/26/76
cc: Chron file
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SENDER: Complete items 1. 2. and 3. 1
¢ Add your sddress in the "RETURN TO” space 48 §

. 1. The following service is requested (check one).
[J Show to whom and date delivered............ 15¢ ] |
Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35¢ | |

RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
(o Show to whom and date delivered............. 65¢

[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

9461 "IN ‘118¢ Ws} 54
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2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:
/j(f 7L/ u\Jz (/’ /A 74 t(_-,_f”; f/f(

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

43Ty Ty
(Always ebtain signature of sddresses er agent)
I have received the article descrgd/b'ove.

SIGNATURE [0 Addressce Authorized agent
/\;) LS }1’/_1-(4,
DATE OfCQELIVERY 2 S

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: "I CLERK'S
INITIALS

AV GISUNBD OGNV GIUNSNI ‘GIUILSIOIN ‘1413038 NUNLIN

Y GOP: 19%—O~203-458
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 225 (76)

H. Joseph Hepford )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 28,
1976, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0, that
there was no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been

committed in the above-captioned matter. Accordingly,

(/ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

the file is closed.

- & T

)f I;Jf ﬂ dniintlith -J!Jh‘li‘);t




-

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 225 (76)
H. Joseph Hepford )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations
< This MUR was initiated by a notarized complaint
o received by the Commission on August 27, alleging
that the respondent candidate made a contribution of

$1,500 on April 4, 1976, to a "fictitious" or "non-

existent" committee by the name of "Citizens Committee
‘ for Better Government". This suggested possible
— violations of 2 U.S.C. §§433(a) and 434 by the Committee.
™~ .
II. Evidence
~.

Our analysis of the candidate's reports shows the
contribution on April 8, 1976, as a transfer out. The
Committee's address and Treasurer are reported. Further
investigation showed that the Committee had not registered

or filed reports with the Commission.

e
Oiv..

QFFICE oF Btilchil Gudiaih
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In a notarized response to our preliminary
investigative inquiry,respondent candidate confirmed
that he had contributed $1,500 to the Citizens Committee
for Better Government. He contended, however, that the
Committee was, "to the best of his knowledge," organized
by local residents for the purpose of electing new
Dauphin County Commissioners during 1975 and that it
had no connection with the Federal elections.

Respondent committee, in a notarized response from
its treasurer, confirmed the receipt of the contributions
and stated that Citizens Committee for Better Government
was formed and duly registered for the purpose of
electing two County Commissioners in the primary election

of May 1975.

III. Analysis

Based upon the responses received from the candidate
and the Committee, we believe that this matter has been
satisfactorily resolved and that there is no reason to

believe that the Act has been violated by the Committee.

IV. Recommendation

It is recommended that on the basis of the responses

to our inquires the file be closed. Send the attached

letters. e o
e o seng
E;E hueih tine GOF

OFFICE UF GEAERAL COUNSEL
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OHN G. MURPHY,
GENERAL COUNSEL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. H. Joseph Hepford
P.O. Box 889
Harrisburg, PA 17108

Re: MUR 225 (76)

Dear Mr. Hepford:

This is in further reference to the above-numbered
complaint which alleged that you made a $1,500
contribution to an unregistered committee named
"Ccitizens Committee for Better Government."

Having reviewed the responses in this matter, the
‘Commicsion, upon my recommendation, has determined that
there is no reason to believe the Citizens for Better
Government Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§433(a) or 434
of the Federal Election Campaign Act. Accordingly, the

file in this matter has been closed. . A copy of the General

Counsel's report and the Commission's certification is
enclosed herein.

Sincerely yours,
John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
"1l
1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECLIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Updegrove

Treasurer
Citizens for Better Government

447 N. Third Street
Steelton, PA

Re: MUR 225 (76)

Dear Mr. Updegrove:

This is in further reference to the above-numbered
complaint filed against your Committee concerning its
receipt of a $1,500 contribution from Mr. H. Joseph
Hepfoxrd.

Having reviewed the responses in this matter, the
Commission, upcon my recommendation, has determined
that there is no reason to believe your Committee has
violated §§433(a) or 434 of the Federal Election Campaign
Act. Accordingly, the file in this matter has been '
closed. A copy of my report and the Commission's
certification is enclosed herein.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
ik
o

SEnay
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Daniel C. McFadden

Room 109

Department of Transportation
& Safety Building

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: MUR 225 (76)

Dear Mr. McFadden:

This 1is in further reference to the above-numbered
complaint, alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by H. Joseph Hepford
and the Citizens for Better Government Committee.

Having reviewed the responses in this matter, the
Commission, has determined that there is no reason to
believe that any provision of the Act has been violated,
and accordingly has closed its file in this matter. A
copy of my report and the Commission's certification
are enclosed herein. :

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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. 04
cocfober 4, 1976
0 “Q\
Y
John G. Murphy Jr.
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 ;6‘
<

by

RE: M.U.R. 225 (76)
Dear Mr. Murphy:

I am writing to you in reply to your letter and my tele-
phone conversation with Mr. Spiegel, of your office concerning
the $1,500.00 contribution from H. Joseph Hepford to the Citizens
for Better Government Committee.

This Committee was formed and duly registered for the pur-
pose of electing two County Commissioners in the primary election
of May 20, 1975,

A proper report was made to the County Board of Election
on June 19, 1975. At that time it was reported the unpaid debts
and obligations were $4,500.00, Mr. Hepford contributed the
$1,500.00 to help defray the obligations incurred in this local
election.

I do swear that all information in this letter is true and
copies of all receipts and expenditures are available if necessary.

Sincerely yours,

' <« -
&mﬁ*nd mh:fmvtwﬁ” mo this <::?2“V1ba~4’ /:f ‘7Vzﬁh«‘___
day of 4 . ﬂmZé ﬁlchard F. Updegfove

reasurer

-

A Citizens for Better
SMNK P. FISHER, Notary Publle Government
M’aehon. Dauphin Co.. Pa

YOI iy 31, ey

-1
i

-
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Mr. John G. Murphy Jr.
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.

e Washington, D.C. 20163 =
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=:= HEPFORD

FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

Post Office Box 1261, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17108

William S. Lenker, Campaign Chairman ® Edgar W. Mitchell, Treasurer * Woallace H. Alexander, Finance Chairman

September 29, 1976

William Oldaker, Esqg.
Chief Counsel

. Federal Election Commission-Compliance Division
1326 K Street N.W.
— Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

—~ Re: MUR 225 (76)

- I enclose herewith a sworn affidavit outlining
— the facts and circumstances referred to in your letter of

- September 23, 1976, in accordance with my telephone conver-
- sation with you.

N

Please advise me, after you review the affidavit,
™~ if it is necessary to request the committee to return the
contribution, in toto or partially, to the Hepford for
Congress Committee.

Thank you for your cooperation. I will await
your reply.

Sincerely yours,

HJH:Db
Enc:

7
. i
oL GOUNSEL
A copy of our report is filed with the Fedetatl Election Commission and is available for
B = purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.



comorvearTa@ pENNSYLVANIA ) O
COUNTY OF DAUPHIN ) ss:

Personally appeared before me, a Notary Public,
H. Joseph Hepford, Candidate for Congress for the 17th Congress-
ional Diétrict, in accordance with the request received by letter

dated September 23, 1976, in re MUR 225 (76), who, being duly

sworn, doth depose and say that the Citizens Committee for Better
Gévernment,to the best of his knowledge, was a committee organize&
by 16cal residents in Dauphin County, formed for the purpose of é
electing in the calendar year 1975, new Dauphin County Commis-
sioners. They carried out an extensive primary campaign in be-
half of their candidates for Dauphin County Commissioners, Harry
B. Reese and Earl R. Reider against W. Crawford Murdoch and
Charles P. Hoy. They were successful in the primary campaign and
continued their activities through the general election in 1975, |
and had their Republican candidates elected as County Commis-
sioners in Dauphin County. During this entire year of 1975,
W. Crawford Murdoch was not only a Dauphin County Commissioner,
but he was the Dauphin County Chairman of the Republican Party.
In early January of '76, at the termination of
his office as County Commissioner, and having been defeated in
the primary, Mr. Murdoch announced his intent to resign at the
end of January, 1976, as the Dauphin County Republican Party
Chairman, in order to seek the Republican Party's nomination to
be the candidate from the 17th Congressional District.

Prior to that time, I, H. Joseph Hepford, had

announced my candidacy. During the primary campaign,



indJ.v:Lduals . were active in the clti‘ COxmm.ttee :Eor Better
Government, advised me that they had unpaid debts from their
campaign of 1975 in the Dauphln county COmmiealoners' race,mand
that it would be of benefit to me to make a co.ntribution to_help
pay the debts they incurred.in the»1975 campeigﬁ. I felt this
incidental expense would be helpful in my primary campaign, in
view of the strong feeling that had been generated against Mr.
Murdoch in his County Commissioner's race.v

To the best of my knowledge, this committee had
no“involvemeﬁt in a‘Fedetai election, and was merely formed for

the purpose of electing local candidates in the 1975 election in

Bauph;m COunty :

H;L;oseéh Hepford VU

Sworn and subscribed to

before me this 2 qg day

of September, 1976,

N T

\  Notary Public

ARY PUBLIC

i DUUNTY
G5, 1978
nof Notarles

BEFIY U, OLIAN, *
HARRISBHRG,

MY CUln b Sl &1

Mamber, Penasyivaiiabusutialio

==




EPFORD

OR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
t Office Box 1261
‘Hcm'sburg, Pennsylvania 17108

ﬂg‘ns ) R ‘ (2. - 5%
FLual itk
— 1
— William Oldaker, Esqg.
N Chief Counsel
: Federal Election Commission -Compliance Division
~

1326 K Street N.W.
' Washington, D. C. 20463



P -~of ;ha Pndy&ul Eloutian caupliqn Act 0! 19,-fVii R
-amended, by Joseph Hepford and the Gﬁtm cdp!.ttu L
- . for Better Government. We have nv
: complaint as MUR 225.. Please refer to. el :
in any correspondence. . A

The Commission hﬁ. opened a pzen.n!.n
into your allegations. A copy of your co:;{
been forwarded to respondent anéd he L3
submit any relevant materials within: ays. v'.t: m &
have any other svidence ngardinq th:u nlmt» mqn
submit t within five dlys.

‘. vR rl.m. note that 2 u.s8.C. s437g¢n) (3) oins my gy
i =pe::‘non from making public the fact of " ﬂcati.on e B
L e geie SRR :.“:.““*m::‘&':.‘“‘u‘:i.‘?‘ tirien
E ' agrees wr g to tige e
by -~ staff member assigned to this case 48 Lyn ant - (tele-
ﬁ,  phone no. 202/382-4055) . Pinnto do noé‘h-litltn~to wriﬁo
or can if you have any quutions.‘

Sincerely youu, e
A 's'{gner'{"l ! 'Tfﬂ’.'i'ﬂ G MVJ@ﬁ?}».&' -ﬁ g8 :

':"L'f #l—" i

A

. ~ LOliphant: pjg 9/‘15/76
~* . MUR file 225
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mnc«-.u.mlzm; 1
e Add your address in the IITUIN‘ID"MQ
reverce.

1. The following service is requested (check one).
[ Show t0 whom and date delivered............ 1%¢

[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY.,
Show to whom and date delivered............. 65¢

] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
)Shw to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 33¢ »

2. iﬂ'ncl.:
4-’?;5[{:\

el ¢

U 5’@ i lex

REGISTERED NO. ERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.
ReZidad

k. ”’i ’4;.;,’ .
3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: Lt

wumﬂ!ﬁ

I have received the article described .
SIGNATURE 3 Addressce O Autl .i'iled agent

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

N

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

JE

i
il

HiSEL




em-m co-num m utw: aovm

‘Commission has received a complaist, which we .

7770 470 o A0 SR s v AR

MUR file ‘John G, nurphy. az.

tﬁlton. PA ; ; S |

Dear Mr. m.mwi |
' This letter is to notify you me the 3

MUR 225, involving a contribution of §1,300 to your oc
from H. Joseph Hepford on April 8, 1976. In reviewing the
allegations in tbés complaint, the Commission found that
your committee is not a registered political committes and
has not filed any reports of receipts and. mwu
 Therefore, the Commission has found reason to Salieve
violation of 2 U.8.C. $433(2) and §434 has ouca:v .

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 8433(.),“!_1"_ ,
pates receiving contributions or
excess of $1,000, it must register as a po: itical n-utu 3
with the Coms.nion. Purthernore, such contributic RN L
oxpcud:lturn must be reported under 2: u.'a i‘m gl ae ey e e

The Commission 18 presently ennduct:
investigation into this matter. ' Under the
Commission must consider such matters exped :
accordingly, please submit within tan days any fattual
legal materials which you beliwwve.- m rc.'lmnt ﬁo- th: GRNE T S
inquiry. ‘ , ‘? :

_ This matter will remainm oonudmiu. ‘dn umdhﬁ

ﬁith U.8.C. $437g(a) (3) unless you notify the m-uon \ &
in wriunq that you wish the tnvntigat}.on w tmnﬂu mue.

' If you have any questions, please ‘86 not huiuto te
contact us. The staff member assigned to mu case I.i !axu
ou.phant ;tghphom no. 202/382-4055).
{ sin«ruly youu, o
: Biened- ot G. Mutohy, Ir.

btl.
I..Ophant pg '9/9/76 aﬁ/
General
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&

@ SENDER: Complete i lZandl
Add your

1. The following service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered............ 15¢
Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered............. 63¢

[} RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

™

9461 20 “T18¢ W] 34

“RETURN TO" wﬂ

2. ARTICYE ADDRESSED TO:

.78 /)/(l@ﬂ’(- ﬂﬂ/‘“’ /W’L

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. l CERTIFIED ‘;f INSURED NO.

um.c!ﬂ)

I have receiyed the article described above. oy
SIGNATURE O Addressce (O Authorized agent

A%l fi ?—/éh?—fw«

/ e | T

S. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

6. UNA| ) CLERK'S
BLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: &

W GoP: IN—O-203-408

T Gy




Mx. H, Jouph mterd
.0, Box 889
Harrisburg, PA 171“ :

=Y mw

Dear Mr. mfordt :

This 1.\:&: 18 to muy you that the Pederal Election
Commission has received a complaint alleging that you made
a contribution of $1,500 to an mmuum committee named
*Citisens Committee !o: Batter Governmens.” We have numbered

this matter MUR 228 (76) and enclosed a ocopy of the complaint. |

The Commission hzg. zeason to believe that the committee has
violated 2 U.8.C. §8433(a) and 434 by failing to meet its
r.giltrntion and reporting requirements.

 The Commission is presently conducting a prouninn:y
investigation into this matter to determine what action,
if any, it should take. Under the Act, the Commission must
consider such matters expeditiously; accordingly, please

~ submit within ten days any factual or legal materials which

you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
the matters alleged to violate the Apt. In particular, I
would appreciate it if you would indicate by sworn
statement what the circumstances of the ‘Contributioh were
and whether younor any parsons atting under your authority

" had personal xnawlcdqo of the oo—um‘c uatul.

S

You will be sent copies or iu-urlu of an correspondence
received by the Commission from the complainant concerain
this matter. If you have any questions pleass do not hesitate -
to contact us. The staff mamber assigned to this case is
Lyn ouphant (tolophom no. 202/382-4058). 3

This matter will rmlu confidential in accordance
with 2 U.8.C. $437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Coamiasion ,
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

)2, ‘;:‘."j";}!
] i .‘ ‘\\"!
""‘C"‘. B e ‘«H.J ‘

Fat
B

Wi

BIHH. [H bn.& B Libdi s. meN L
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@ SENDER: Cmmlzand! e,
"RETURN TO" spick a8 §

1. The following service is requested (check one). 1 i
' Show to whom and date delivered............ 3¢l |
Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35¢ |
B 'ED DELIVERY. -

m and date delivered............. 65¢

TED DELIVERY. i
Show to wholn, date, and address of delivery 85¢

961 SN ‘118t W3 $4

2. AXTICLE ADDRESSED TO: ;6
//L/ A Tove b 7/40//3/&(.

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. l CERTIFIED NO.

INSURED NO.

(Alwsys ebtain signeture of sddresses or agent)
I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE = Addressee Morized agent

: ROSTMARK

S. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: S‘

NYW GILSLUNDD ONVY GIUNENI ‘GIVILSIONY ‘AIdI3D3N NUNLIN

J-..(u.ii, iJuU-VISEL
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MEMORANDUM TO: BILL OLDAKER Qi/’
L

MARJORIE EMMONS

FROM:

SUBJECT: MURS
A11 of the MURS listed below were transmitted to the

September 21, 1976 - 11:30 As of

, no objections were received

Commission on

September 22, 1976 - 2:30
224 (76) aJEﬂzZ; (76).;
SN

in MURS

A1l Commissioners returned their Qote with the exception of

Commissioner Staebler.

i

e
i

fercc LRy
Folianald, hui}’n:)il

i
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NO. MUR 225 (76)

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Q-21-24
nYal} -
//-})’D REC'D:
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.
Complainant's Name: Daniel McFadden (notari -
Respcndzni's wzame: Joseph Hepford/Citizens Committee for Better Government -
Rolevans Statuze: 2 U.S.C. §433(a) and 2 U.S.C. §434. - s
Infe-n:sl 22d0rts Checked: Candidate reports. (There are ho committee receipts)
Fdderal rgencies Checked: None
~ SUMMARY G ATLEGATION - -
—~
Complainant alleges that respondent candidate made a $1,500
' contribution to a "fictitious" or "naop-existent" committee.
B -
~

PRELIMNINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The candidate's report show the contribution on April 8, 1976, as

a transfer out. The Committee's address and treasurer are reported.
p

Investigation turned up no registration forms or reports filed by

the Committee; thus, there is reason to believe the committee is

in violation of both 2 U.S.C. §§433(a) and 434. It is unclear at

this time whether there is any violation by the candidate. If the

committee is non-existent, and if the candidate was aware of this he
may have violated 2 U'SRECOgﬁaﬁﬁATION .

i

veee——..Preliminary investigation-necessary Send attached letters. *

patoe ol Yot Commission Raview:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Daniel C. McFadden
Room 109

‘Department of Transportation &

Safety Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: MUR 225 (76)

Dear Mr. McFadden:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your
complaint dated August 26, 1976, alleging violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, by Joseph Hepford and the Citizens Committee
for Better Government. We have numbered your
complaint as MUR 225. Please refer to this number
in any correspondence.

The Commission has opened a preliminary investigation
into your allegations. A copy of your complaint has
been forwarded to respondent and he has been asked to
submit any relevant materials within ten days. If you
have any other evidence regarding this matter, please
submit it within five days.

Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) enjoins any
person from making public the fact of "any notification
or investigation" by the Commission until the respondent
agrees in writing to make public the investigation. The
staff member assigned to this case is Lyn Oliphant (tele-
phone no. 202/382-4055). Please do not hesitate to write
or call if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Undegrove

Treasurer :

Citizens Committee for Better Government
447 N. Third Street

Steelton, PA

Re: MUR 225 (76)

Dear Mr. Undegrove:

This letter is to notify you'that the Federal Election
Commission has received a complaint, which we have numbered

MUR 225, involving a contribution of $1,500 to your committee

from H. Joseph Hepford on April 8, 1976. In reviewing the
allegations in this complaint, the Commission found that
your committee is not a registered political committee and
has not filed any reports of receipts and expenditures.
Therefore, the Commission has found reason to believe a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §433(a) and §434 has occurred.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §433(a), when a committee antici-
pates receiving contributions or making expenditures in
excess of $1,000, it must register as a political committee
with the Commission. Furthermore, such contributions and
expenditures must be reported under 2 U.S.C. §434.

The Commission is presently conducting a preliminary
investigation into this matter. Under the Act, the
Commission must consider such matters expeditiously;
accordingly, please submit within ten days any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to this
inquiry.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact us. The staff member assigned to this case is Lyn
Oliphant (telephone no. 202/382-4055).

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr...
General Counsel

=
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. H. Joseph Hepford
P.O. Box 889
Harrisburg, PA 17108

Re: MUR 225 (76)

Dear Mr. Hepford:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission has received a complaint alleging that you made
a contribution of $1,500 to an unregistered committee named
"Citizens Committee for Better Government." We have numbered
this matter MUR 225 (76) and enclosed a copy of the complaint.
The Commission has reason to believe that the committee has
violated 2 U.S.C. §§433(a) and 434 by failing to meet its
registration and reporting requirements.

The Commission is presently conducting a preliminary
investigation into this matter to determine what action,
if any, it should take. Under the Act, the Commission must
consider such matters expeditiously; accordingly, please
submit within ten days any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
the matters alleged to violate the Act. 1In particular, I
would appreciate it if you would indicate by your sworn
statement what the circumstances of the contribution were
and whether you or any persons acting under your authority
had personal knowledge of the committee's status.

You will be sent copies or summaries of all correspondence

received by the Commission from the complainant concerning
this matter. If you have any questions please do not hesitate
to contact us. The staff member assigned to this case is

Lyn Oliphant (telephone no. 202/382-4055). ‘

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.



If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure
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< BT all: 29 August 26, 1976
15 AUL L

Federal Election Committee ,j "o LBE
1325 K Street, Northwest “eseiiol 2_61_&95
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

It has come to my attention that on April 4, 1976,
Rep. Joseph Hepford, State Legislature, and a candidate for
the United States Congress made a contribution of $1,500.00
to what I consider a fictitious or a non-existing committee
named "CITIZENS COMMITTEE FOR BETTER GOVERNMENT."

Upon investigating this organization as well as I was
able to do, I have been unable to find any trace of said
organization.

I would appreciate if your committee would look into
this matter, since we are all concerned with fair and honest
elections.

Very truly yours,

/«ﬁz/@f C e 500

Daniel C. McFadden

Room 109

Dept. of Transportation & Safety Bldg.
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Sworn and Subscribed to this ,ggli =z day of August, 1976

Notar:{igblic . , wul |
- C.itbe we Contiil COUNSEL
My term expire :/éﬁadf/&A/?f/ et

LY MAKIL STINE | NOIARY PUSL
COWER PAXTON TWP., DAYPHIN COUNTY
WY COMBITSIUN EXFIRFs AFRIL 15, 19/

At or
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Daniel C. McFadden

Room 109
Dept of Transporation & Safety oldg.
THarrisburggﬁ?gnnsylvania 17120
A

——

AR \3

Federal Election Committee
1325 K Street, Northwest
Washington D.C. 20463




SHORTFORM L -
Report of Receipts and Expenditures

ECSHORTY Porm §

coars tiocion Cammin for a Candidate or o Tmmmegfyenen T

4
M b

* DEGISTERED

Principal Campaign Committee 575 g

{Te be uesd enly br campsipns In which grom riceip of expencitres de not exssed
$30,000 per slection and the candidets hae sutharized only the principsl campe ign
eommittes)

LN s
el D0

. JUL -9 75 T e F
.. HPFORD FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 2 1D.# o053 - ot
Narne of Candidets or Comenitese (in full)
P.C. Box 1 281 1 REP. PA 17
Adcram (nuroer end srem) Office Sougin Sate/Disriaa

HapriSBURG, Pa, 17102
T Gy, Sute, and 2IP Code 03 Check i sadrea it ditfersnt than previously reported

(any
% Type of Report

<~ O April 10 Report
é‘m Xty 10 Report

=™ Check if approprizte

O Geover 10 Repont
O Jarary 31 Repont

O Amended flling

O Tanth Day Pre-Elazion Report
O Thirteth Cay Post-Eecuon Report

- O Terminztion Report - ¢
—_ ) ;
= ) i
: SUNMMARY QF RECEIPTS AND EXFENDITURES [
& Covering Period SE/7S troush 672075 ,
]

. ) i

c":‘ _ This pariod Cajencer year o dat2 ;
~ﬁ'(:.*:shannl-%e:ﬁ.t:m::ry1,’95_ ........ ceseeemenans ceerrececenecerenn ’ dome :
7. Cashon Hand st besinmning of regorting Priod Lot eeeiveneoccannsaoncannss L7 .40
> Recsipn 1,750,602 f
ltarmized (use schedule BAY .. . .oivennen. Ceeerectceeaneiaaan cegaee !
UNiMiZed o v vvececscocancscsscaasonoacannnen cevenn cereene b LA L] . o~ 8

Total RecRiptS.v.vueeeneananans e eeteretectancteiteteanieaaanans ceee  1a844,20 2,481 o< !

9. Expenditures - r
Itemized {use $CHEBUI EB) L. ituieeeunrreranecoacocscssenoroscanncsaoens —2ailzadl !
UANAMIZES + e e eenvannannnnnnsnnceecanans - 32 !

Tet! Expenditures ...... ceeeens creeees U, Bty /S0 § - 1,672,18 t

10, Cashhon Hand a1 Cose Cf FEPOrTNg PO | L.\ seeneeeeneasncnasnescnnns E17.25 |
11. Dabts and ob!izstions owed ta the committes (use schedule 6C) .. ... ... .......... - i
12 Debt and oblisztions owed by the committze (use schecule 6C) .. ............... L,000,09 |
i

| cartify that | have sxamined this Report, and 10 the besz of my knowledge mdbely'mn. correct and complete. E

¢ 7/6/75 /A’/X jZW TReaSURER i

\ =y > g 1 > AN .

(Cate) (S@xuoc{?mu-fuwmmnmfmmofwu-nb’mm) !

]

1

. . E

Not: Submumon of fhies, eroneout, Or ncompiete informetion may sutzect the PIrson Boning this Report 1o the pensities of 2 US.C. §441, {tert od reverse :
e of form) . - )

i
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Itemized Receipts, Contributions,
1978 .
S )
evorst £19¢£10A Commismion ns, Reba d Tran .
rroscs Givcron S Lo2 S, Rebates, an sfers _
washingion, O.C. 20403 {incicete the type for sach entry) P 1 of 1 »
{0 instructions on beck) _
Name of Cangidete or Committse in full ) o
HEPFORD FOR CONGRESS COMMI TTEE 3
Cd g
Full Neme, mailing address and 21P aode indecate type cf receiot g ontrdwon Date imonth, | Amoum of esch 5
w ! : JR irRares: or dividend day, yesr) receigt this parioc
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c O tvender n -
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— - ¥
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Az~-9z3%0 Yeor4o-O3te . . . . ... ..... s :
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Full Name, meling aod7em and Z1P code Incicme tyen of roceipr U comriiion Oste (momh, | Amounz of e |
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Recsict tor 1) orimary G genenl E
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3
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Tota! this perod st pege onty) < eviiai il e Ceeeeeaa. S et DR, TR0
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3207 HARVARD AVE, 0 loen or 1080 repeymenm &ré/% 1L
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—~|Full Name, maiing sccress and ZIP code Incicae type of recaipt (J contribution Date (momh, | Amount of each
4 . O irterest or didend cay, year) receipt this pariod
O icen, losn peyment _
Lo hibad . U rebets, refund
O vinster in
frincipel place of businens Occupstion
Ne 3 Chveck It comtridutor Is se!? emoloyed
™~ ; -
Receipt for O primary (O csnerst
&N Aoorecate Yesr-to-Oate . .. ..... ...pS
[Full Name, maiiing sddress and ZIP code Indicate type of receict 0 contrdution Date Imonzh, | Amount of each
. lmterent or dividend day, year) rectipt this period
3 toen, losn peyment ._ -
a nbcu,nhmd
O vensterin |
[Principal placs of businem Occupstion

O Check it contributor s selt employed™

Recoiot for OO primary O generadl |

Aocrecate Yesro-Date . .... . .. S

o I bk o0t
il Luuitoil

=ull Name, mailing adoresn and ZIP code

indicats type of receipt (O conTidution
interest or dividend
O i1oen, lcan peyment
. O redate, retund
QO tenster in

Date lmonth,
day, yearl

Principal place of businets

Occupation .

0O Cneck it conridutor is st empioyed

Recviot for O orimary O general

AGregate Year-to-Oate . . v .o ovee ... S

Amount of esch
raceipt this period

SULtOTal Of FECRIOTSINISEBGR o e cev e vasaocassscsraasssossosetsccatsasstsascccosecssssscssosncccccce fooce P

$ 900,0¢

Toul this period (LBt PagRONIY) < e cvvececcasioossecasescssssacsssacesssassossscscssssacssccccsecss o

S 900,0C

oo



Wy o

temized Expenditures, Loan Repayments, |
““Refun@@pof Contributions, and Transfen‘ :

(ingicats the type for sech entry)
(99 Instructions en beek) IPoe 3 of L2 . Peges
of Candidate of Committes in full ' ) .
HEPFOIRD FCR CCNGRESSCOM.| TTEE .
Fvl; Name, g:‘nmm';: and 21P code Tv; of Expenditure Dete (month, Amount of esch expendi-
OWNE CATERING SERVICE . opersting o yoor) ture &ﬂu o
26 S, Stcomp ST, O toen or loan repeyment “I'I =76 232:
Susenry, Fa, 1 7801 D retund of contribution
O eranster ot
Purposs of Expenditure
foris1ce1 Porry - .
Full Name, mailing address and ZiP code Type of Expenditure Osts {montn, Amount of esch ox;.: v
CentraL PusLISHING HOUSE . 10 opersting day, yser) ture this period
f F.C.Box 21¢3 O loen or losn repeyment 4-1 6~75 191.C2 .
| HarRISBURG, PA, 1710% O retund of_comribution_
O wanaster out
Purpose of Expenditure
. - Caypaion HaTCE)aL
| Full Name, mailing sccress and ZIP coce Type of Expenditure Oste {month, Amount of esch expendi-
| -— . !
| Tne Patpict=News 0 operaring e _;-u) i ture this pariod 3
.. Pol.Bex 2265 - O ioen or loan reneyment ?_133: <--ed- 2BC.O0 : i
Harr1SBURG, PA, 17105 O refund of convribution_ So3opa? 325.06
" O vansferout 6 0.88 {
: Furposs of Expenditure
. ADVERTIS K] : -
Full Name, maiiing address and 2IP code _ Type of Expenciturs Date (moatn, Amount of esch exper i
™ THE GRITY X2 operming dev. yeer) ture this period .
S draee ST B ot e e
CH" . - .
, ILLIAMSPCRT, FA, 17708 O wanter out PRET A 65.C4 o
;'r‘ | of Ex wure 3=3=7¢6 3 £.42 ]
> : ADVEETIC M2 -
Toll Narne, ma iing sdcress and 21P code Type of Expenditure Oste imonth, Amount of ssch expendh
THE CamwoLIC dITTNESS - 1 coersting . day, yser) Ture this period
T 230 MARKET ST, . 5 1o or losn reeymen b a4 1o
) HARRISBURG, PA. 1 71 C3 sefund of contribution _ - 28,0C
[ O transter ot : ;
- Y w o
J Ul Name, mailing adaress and Z1P code Type of Expenditure Date (montn, Amount of esch expendi-
™ THE Lesanon DarLy bows ) I opereting _ day. ywr) ture this period
ETn ¢ FopLar ST, g loaa or loen repeyment 4=13-76 141,12
. Leeanon, Fa, 17042 . O refund of contribution 4-23-76 1 41,12 1
. O tanster ot $=3=76 26.85
Purpose of Expenditure
ADVERTISING
Full Name, mailing ad<ress and ZIP coce Type of Expenciture . . ‘}Oue ‘ i7" ' mount of sach expendi-
THE MILTON STANCARD X3 opersting cay. veit) " | wure this period
15-23 ARCH ST, O ‘toen or toen repayment e 4=1%=26 . {{ - 64.00
KiLton, Fa, 17847 O retund of conzribution - 4=23-76 - <518 64,00 .
O wanster out i -or3 '?ﬁ"_ .,.SEL 16,0C
° | Pwpose ot Ewnnf itu:‘ S ' k :
<Dy ING
Full Name, mailing adcress and 2IP coce . Tyee of Expenciture Oste (montn, Amount of esch expendi-
THE DarLy |Ten XA opersting ¢:Y-vnr) tury this period
20C 'ARKET ST, 0 “1can or 1can rapeyment 4-13-76 132,30
SunsuRy, Fa, 1 7801 O retund of contribution -23=76 132,30 {
O transter out 5=3 =76 24,80
Purpose of Expenditurs 3
ADVERTES ING
Subtoral of expencitures thisPaGe s ccoovvcerecrosctsccosen- LR LR R R S $ 2,133.23
Touldﬁ_:_nw-odll_a_ﬂp.lql:w:.:.‘.......'.._-..--...-............-.....................-..-...’ ' o




Itemized

N R

“Refunds

.

ndltutes l.nan Repaymeuts.
outrihutmns. and Transfers

(indicate the type for ssch enwy)
{se0 instructions en back)

Poge 2 __ ol ) __Poges

Neme of Candidete or Commintes in full |

Heeroro For Oououts.s Comat TYEE

gt

Full Narme, me:ling sddress and 21P code Type of Expenditure Dets (month, Amount of each expendi-
THe News dvew X opersui asy, anl,5 e ggﬂd
71 N, Roﬁ‘ St. a ba:?anm .E:g;:'lﬁ ’%‘:‘00
Suamoxin, Pa, gm«nmm . 8=23=76 86,63
transfer out B3 =P 2,00
of Expendi
ADVERTISING
Full Name, mailing sddres snd ZIP code Type of Expenditure Dets (month, Mmmolmhup. e
THE WILLIAMSPORT SUN=GAZETT . EXopersting day. year) trethisperiod
WILLIAMSPORT, PA, 317701 CJ loan or icen repeymant 4-23-76 11140
’ @] fefund of contribution 33 =% 26,04
O trenster out
' Purposs of Expenditure
. - fovepyieiNGg
Full Name, maiiing sddsess and ZIP code Tyvpe of Expenciture Date (month, Amount of sech expendl-
- M-M mﬂlhm
Paut,_Ruane X3 opersting ‘- .
T~ ﬁ,‘,fugmmpinven ] Mm:dem';;uaon 4-23-76 10¢.0C
~ [] L]
| O vansferont r
e Purposs of Expenditure
- Diey, or Cavealtn TATEF1ALS
FulTName, mailing adcress and 2IP code Type of Expenciture Dets (month, Amount of esch sxperd}.
dry, yeer) ture this period
g~ Rapio STavion w03 X ooerating b=
‘1 Hatr1SBUFG, Pa, 17108 8"’"‘""’"‘"""‘"’“ 25-7% 100+30
= refund ot contribution
f_' O tander out -
4. - Purmo! Expenditure
1 \ trerregpeyes :
- '@,ﬂun mailing g:dmudfg_eodo Type o Expencare Dsts (month, Amount of esch expendi-
KADIO STATION alth ats cay, yeer) ture this period
! j..,_. P.C,Box 1270 bmorlanm S=3=26 113,33
s L:emou. FAL17C42 ) O refund of .
:p'\‘ O transter out :
i hrpc-of
L . e Uslsbd K3 INS
Fe'™Name, mailing sdcress and ZIP code Type of Expenditurs Osts (month, Amourt of esch sxpendi-
o Davip E, St . £ oerating cay, yesr) ture this period
518 ELwooD AVE, O 1oan or lcan repeyment S=3 =7 60C .OC
bECHANICSBURG, FA, 17055 . O refund of contidution 5-15-7% 20.0¢
0 vanser ot
Purposs of Expenditure
Fuergc Pricyress CoornineTOR
Full Nama, mailing sddress and ZIP code Type of Expeaditure ' Date Imonth, Amount of each expenci-
. X operzting day, yeer) ture this period
Fisca Cit Cospany O losn or loan repeyment b=76 - 158,88
F.C.Box 3363 O retund ot contibustion | v *
. Kansas CiTy, Kans, 66103 O transler out * >y i~
Purpose v&m et d openkiern
r, ::n [SPN e o -'&‘_i&‘: Bl Loy find Ly‘? i ol
Full Name, mailing scdress ang ZIP coce Type ot &Mm Oats Umomn, Amount of s8ch expendis
i xg | - day, yeer) Sure this period
harricu Luuser Co, 3 “loen or losn repayment S=15=76 142,85
22 5. Peart ST, O refund of contridution
Swamokin, FA, 171CB O transter ot
Purpess of madtm
Lusdcer FOR SiGNS
Scorotaict expendicu: e tNISPIPE .« cccevscrecnan teseeecticiesttcetssctottsccsccnscccacsecncss o | S 1,737,61 1
Torl thisperiod (tst Pege only) L .ccveeeelsieovitsatneccseracccnsscsccctcctcccccccssccccccccs P |8 .

e —————— e T




LN 2 R btn e e A T S e e et e A . o o < s v AR e

Memized Expenditures, Loan Repayments. ' < l
Refun fcbptrlbutlons, and Transfers o - .-

(indicate the typs for sech entry) .

P2 ot d__Pun R {

»

2

Name of Candidste 0r Commirtes in full

HEFFORD FOR CUNGRESS OOM:I TTEE

o (seo werructiorm on beck]®

. |

L. D

Full Narme, mailing sddress and 2tP code
He Joscrgaigtrroan

. . Harriseurc, Pa, 17108

Typs of Expenditure

X3 coersting
O en or loen repayment
O retund ot conribution
O vanster out

Dste {mondh,
day, year)
5=15=76

Purpose of Expenditure

Amount of ssch expend)-
ture this period
150,21

Fell Name, meiling address snd 21P code

Tou DiFFeneacH .
2715 BOOSER AVE,
HarrissURG, Fa,

I

Type of Expenciture

X2 operming
3 1oen or tosn repeyment
L) retund of contridution_

O transter ot

Redpeoraryray for Fxeryers -

Dste Imoam,
day, ’w)
S=15=76

Purpose of Expendture
LIGNS For Pare FRONTS

Amouu:otuahw::o- .
ture this period
118,50 *

=

Full Name, maiing sddres’ and 21P cods

.

i~

7~

Type of Expenditure
O ooerring

Deats (month,
asy, yoer)

Amount of ssch sxpendi-
ture thit period

Full Name, mailng addrem and ZIP code

L o=

N o

s Kan

Type of Expenditurs

O opermting
O wan or 1osn repsyment
O retund of contridusion
O transfer out

Dete Imonth,
doy, yesr)

'_Pwm of Expenditure

Amount of each expenrtl
tur ¢ this period

1 FGl Name, mailing ackdiren and 2P code

D — .

B~

Type of Expenditure
O opersting e
O 1oen or losn repeyment
O refund of contribuzion
O trenster out

Date (month,
dey, yesr)

Amount of sech expendl~
ture this pariod

Full Name, mailing sddrets end ZIP cocte
N T~ )

Type of Expenditure
O opersting B
T toen or Losn repeyment

= O3 retund of contrizastion
O wanwer ox

Date imonth,
day, yeur)

Purpoes of Ewm_

Amount of esch sxpendl
ture this period

Full Narne, maiing sddress and 21P cods

Tyve of Expenditure

Dsts (momny,
dry, year)

AL

Full Name, mailing sddress and ZIP code
4

.

Q openting
O “loen or loen repryrrent
O retund of conoidution
O treaater out

day, yeer)

Purposs of Expenditure

Dete (momn,

Amount of gsch expendi-
ture this period

Sudtoral of AXPINCITUreSthis DGR oo cocecrossocvsocscsssesscscsosssosssecsessrsssncosscsasssasses

>

S 269,71

Tot! this period (Lt £ 0NN . ccasececcersssnsosseasrasarssssssssscsssoscasscscstansssscscsces P

$, 4,139.55,




. o . ‘unuicwun =
H Entar Line 11 or 13 fram ©
Debts and Obligations Porm & st sowvoprien) .
(90 insaructions en beek) Poge .l __of 1.Peges
ﬁ'ﬂ Candidats of Committes In full ]
HEFFORD FOR CONGRESS COLITTEE
Fuld Name, mailing sddrens end 2IP ende Amnto'bv:::l.. Cormulative P . o.:nmu.:'.;r !
g.odoezirga;tnono ment, or Promis To Oste Poriod
“ ~ oV e
Hurrisours, Pa, 37108 8 2,500,0 s None $ 2,500.00
. a0 {rogy 2‘:?.‘.3..' '

4.,5-7: h'e ol o & - coumend
Full Name, mailing addrem snd ZIP code

Oets Imcnth, day, yeor) | $ s
Full Name, meilng sdares ang ZIP cocs .

I 2
v~
= ) s . s s
~ | Date {momn, cay, yesr) -
s &
. {Full Name, meilng sdarem and 21P code
L~
- s s s
& jull Nama, mailing sadress and 21P code
¥
T~ $
(=) DOrt2 (snonch, Cay, yeor) .
<k = z
‘imxmmum acdorems and 2IP coce
- L ]
t 3 t
[ Cota Lmomn, cay, yeer)
Full Name, railing sc¢drems and Z1P code . [ s
PO |
d i ;Yf
: FI |
s E $

Dste (month, cay, yesr) i

[Full Namae, meiling acdress and Z1P code
. s s ’

Dstwa {month, day, yeer)
Snmm!uhhp«iodmhmo.......:............................ » s S s
rm|‘ﬁ,mgu”m.mm).......'................... » |3 s ]

*Carry Outsuanding balance only 0 acprocriate ne of summary.
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HEPFORD FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

Supplemental Statement

The candidate, H. Joseph Hepford, owns in his own name o
25-foot motorhome which he has used to compaign. The Com-

mittee pays the operating expenses as shown in the schedules.

ey gopperrrrtaningg
i JLATE
¢ A TsEet] i
g
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! - el - ‘.- =
o % SHORT FORM -
(€ SR rarm’ § eport of Receipts and Expenditires .

for a Candidate or
Principal Campaign Committee

{T. . be uaed only in campaigns In whish grom recsipts or expenditures deo net excefd
Mwowowwwwm het authorized enly the prine ipsl campaign

APR 151976
DER20 py 154

e el w

e Check if sppropriats

HaRRISOLORG, Pa, 17102

Cky, State, and ZIP Code

4. Type of Report
" O April 10 Report
.. 8 July 10 Report

3 Checit If adcren is ditferent than previously reportsd

0O Ociober 10 Report
QO Jdanuary 31 Report

O Amended filing
O Terminztion Report

SUNMMARY CF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES

X3 Tenth Day Pre-Elecsion Report
O Thirseth Cay Post-Electicn Report

|

. p' committes)
_ +K u.}ltmv
; 1. HEHUWOD FR COLGRESS OG- I TTEE ° 2. 1.D. & 23-1981160
; Narme of Cancidate or Committss {in full) *
! P ch: 126 o ' i 0939,/
i Pl mx 1 3.Ru-ntsm'mnv: : Faos 17

" Addrem (numper snd srest) Ottice Sougn State/Olszrice

& Covering Peried Mt throuch 4-‘;?-7‘
- ) This pericd Calendzr year to cad
ch’JhoﬂHandJ‘ﬂuW‘,’g 0™ 0 00 0000000000000 0000000000 0CRCCOOGIIEODS * _one
" . CashenHand atbesimming cfreporting period o vieveeeieceencoescocsacens caaltL

- € Rexipz s

e Itemnized (Use s2hedulB BA) L L it e neiecncocnascecccscsosoccsacsns
N URioemized L iveeeececosoccacsacsceosasasssascssasacossssscasae DTS
Tt RE it e e eeecteeoetoccecotescssesacnsecssacssacssssascssoncanse far il M Sk
™ 9. Expencitures '
It!m:.e"(uut:.‘veduhﬁa).......'....'..;;.....'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'Z:.'.';'.T.; $9222,C7 .
......... ~ \..).

Tcul :x‘m‘lm"”...I..I..O...C..Q...I...Q....l.......l..l.'........

‘Q. CJ....'\QHHJ'»d l‘dcncfnpvrﬂﬂgpenod.....--..-..........--.......-..... _“F‘ —
11. Debsand chlizations owed o the committes [Lse s2hecule €T) | L iiveevrcocadan T-Q»;,_m:::
25‘-AA4A

1Z DeXtsand obilgaticns owed by the committes {usa schedul EC) ., . .ovunenne. .E.

ke iul Ut}i i
W%ﬁ%ﬁ

ilia

| c=rify that | have examined this Report, and to the best of my kncwledse and telief it FQ

T /}oy/ﬁ/

(S‘-:;n(t‘wo cf Tru-unr foc Mmee report, s«;unn of Candicars for cancidats recort)

 Not: Submimon ofhlu,-rrcnoout. or incomplete information may rudjecs the Persan sgning this Reoart 23 the canshiesof 2 USC §“1 {taxron reverse
e of form)

e b b




ltemized Receipts, Contributions,
1.13. Rebates, and Transfers

B A e

Hato 158URG, Pa, 17110

O revsets, refung’
O tander in

Princips! place of business
Sau

Oczupstion F ar4ER

@ Check If contributor is mif employed

Receiot for O3 primary O genenal

Aocrecate Yeer<o-Date -. ...

{indicate the type for eech entry) 1 o> p
{900 Instructions en back) Poge of
Name of Candidate or Committes in fuli ’
GV U FOR G 1GESS Cove d TIEE |
Full Name, muiling sddress and 2IP cods indicate type of receipn 8 conibution Date (month, | Amount of sech
P AL C. SHECELY imerest or dividend day, yesr) receipt this period
1035 kerTina DRIVE O ioan, loan prvment 3= . 20.0C

i X

Full Narma, mailing sddress and 21P code incicate type of receipt L) contridution Date imonth, | Amount of each
!',.J; N O interest or dividend day. y.u) receipt this period
SO e, Tan e €] loan, loan peyment _ flialel R
Losnm esa, 0 Dnun,rdunﬂ
O venslerin
Princips| pisce of business Occucetion  PoL1TicAL ComtiYTEE
S an O Chacic if conributor is seif emoloyed
3 Recaizt for (5 orimary O genaal
Accreczzs YeortoOste. . ... .. .. ... »S ]
Full Name, mailing scdress and 21P code Indicaze type of recaipt IJ contnburicn Daw (month, | Amount: .
JOMN G, aILLIAMS 8 intarent or Cividend day, yesr) recHpt the .14
107 Faxvyon ST, loan, loan peyment _ LeR=?S 500,00
= “aeRispyss, Fa, 17101 O rebate, refund
O tansterin
Principal place of busines Ceuz2tion STTCFSEY
J , St G Check # comrdutor is self ermoioved
. Recoizt tsr O orimary (O cenenl
— Av=re~ite Year<o>-D2%e. .. ......... ™S
Tl Name, mailing scdress and 21P code incizate type of receipt {J cmnuibuion Datws imontk, | Amoun: of each
_‘T HLD( Geacs . . @] l”?fﬂ‘KOdeldtﬂd cay, year) receipt this period
€22 Croaxep Hiw Fe, | O ioan, loan peyment ”_ o127 oRae
L-.* FAtRISBURS, FA. 17110 O ressn, retung
= ’ O vangerin
ﬁmr:n.phc: of butiness Occunetion  Fy-ryivr
R
HTE AL - O Coeck if comrizutor is et emsloves
l.f_(,ht.\lCSm.‘rG, FAe -
I Recoiot for 3 primary (O gemenl
Acsrecate Yerr-2oCate ... ........ B S
ull Name, mailing address and ZIP code Incicsie type of recnipt O eantrioution Date Umorth, | Amount of aach
N  ArPFOED O irtersnt or ¢ividend cay, yesr) teceint this period
K3 C-"Ep, TEPFOR I3 1zan loen pryment . Lez=7Z 52CWLC
Fa -*"“"' L 7oz G revate, refund .
e FLLBUES, FThe 1 7102 O wensterin
Frincipel placs of businen Occunation ATTCPRNEY
SHHL 3 Check if conTxutor is nlf empioyesd -
Seceiot for O primary O genenal
Accrernite Yearto-Ta%e ... ... PSS .5 Cllo
Fult Name, mailing adaress and Z1P code Incicata type of recsiot ) eonwibution Date (mondy, | Amount of esch
TRanr A, Strou e O imerest or dividend cay, vear) receist this period
1% 4, THIRD ST, ’ O 10an, ican peyment 4=12=70 25030
CLFRIeBUTS, FAe O resate, ratund
- ’ O transter in iy
PTincipdl placy of business Occupstion ~TTOPNEY | :.":".r
T K3 Check if contributor is sai emoloyed L g
v i .
Fecwizt for T otimary (O genenl ‘
ALres27e Yedr-t0-O8t8. oo vt v oeesnn s 5 !.
2,450.00
Subtotal Of receiptsINiscege oo oo . $<y

R I R

Tonlmupmod(lutpawonlv) .........:...?_......................................................)
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“Itemized Receipts, Bontnbutluns.
‘ns. Rebates, and Transfers

misel 00 .
<. #0003 Uindicate the | Poce 2 2
type for sech entry)
(soe Inseructions on back) of Pages
Jname of Candidate or Commitiae in full .
HEFF LD £O° CCNGRESS COHSUITTEE ’
Full Nsme, malling address and 21P code indicats type of receipt X3 conrribution Date {(month, | Amount of each
ALTRLD 11 BareusH O interest or dividend day, yesr) receipt this period
601 5, Camcron ST, O 'tosn, ican paymens . 4-12-76 500,00
Harr1omirg, Pa, 17104 O redete, refund™™ ~
. O vander in
Princical plecs of business Occupstion FRrS =3apeyen Cap Pentare
Sauc @ Check if contributor b s employsd 1
. Receiot for Bl primeey O geners!
Accrecate Yeer40-0at® - .00 o .S
Full Name, malling acdress and Z|1P code incicate type of receipt X4 conmbution Date (month, | Amount ol esch
WALLACt H, AND JEANWCTYZ ALEXANDER 8 intarest o1 ¢ vidend vy | T e o
&I | INGLESTOWN RCAD o O4n Poymant _ Ve
Haripenure, Fa, 17112 - O rebew, refund
‘ o TR O wenser in
Principsl pisce of busmew Occupstion
O Check if contrivutor is self eroloyed
X Receizt for [J erimary O generst
_ Accrecae Yesroo-Date. .o uuean.. B .
IFull Name, mailing sccress and ZIP coce Incicxte type of receict O conzivwion Date imonth, | Amount. ’
A interent or divideng dey, yesr roceipt thes .. 1104
T 0 loen, tosn payment _
] O eabate, refund
+ O rangerin
"l.ﬁzmc};nlpuu ot business Qczunrntion
) O Trecx if corrixtor is self erpioyed
t Fecesttor O peimary O cenenl
t Av-cpmrte Yerora-02% , .. .0 uv v |22
Full Name, ineiiing scdress and ZIP coce Iacicate type cf receipt O eonodution Dau {month, | Amount of ech
B § . . Q irterest or Cividend cay, yesr) recsiot this period
- O icen, ican pryment
r . O redae, refund
O wanger in
$Frncoal place of butines Occuoetion
“t O Creck if comributor is e e—sioyet
i Recoiot tor U primary (O general
= Axcrecte Yeprto-Cate . ...... .... S
Full Name, mailing scdress and 2P coce Inciczte Type of receipt C] onTiowton Dats Imenth, | Amount of each |
. O imerent ordividend day, yesr) recaipt this period
O tcen loen pryment _ .
0O rebs, refung
O vaadern
Princical placs of business Occuetion
' O Cecx it conridutor is 1t emdioyed -
Receiot for (O primary O geaerst
Aczrecate Yearso>-Oate ... .... .. .5
[Full Name, mailing 2ddress and 21P code Indiczta type of receipt O ooatibution Date (month, | Amount of esch
- O intsrest or dividend day, yesr) recaipt this pariod
.0 8 tosn, lcen geyment
. D "b‘u‘m r [ Tl b v
Q tranrter in { 1
Princiosl placs of business Occupstion . £ |
0O Check it cortibutor is m!f emdloyed bt
Receict for (J orimary (O eenerst i L '
AQGresate Yesr4o-Odte. o .ovevrace. »S
SULIO1a] OF FECEDIITNITEIGE o e ev e venoncosoasessssssasssasessasassssosssscssassescsscsanr-caceccah |S 700,00
;
e eeeetereaaraneeeeeaneaees Do |8 3015000

Toor xr-upon-:d(lmp;goonty) cetececestedrtcanen




R R

“ltemized Expenditures, Loan Repayments,

’ f'Refun'c‘

sedon -
C 2048)

f Contributions, and Transfers®

(indicate the type for sech entry) .

(eee Instructions on back)

-

Name of Candidste or Committes in tull
HIFF Ui M2 CCNGRESS COMLITTEE

Full Namne, meiling socress and 2IP code

Rab10o ‘;vavion W, FT
Fo l o “"l €83

diLLam.rorT, Fa, 17701

Type of Expenditure
opensting
3 loan or losn repeyment
O retund of contribution
0 transter out

Dete (month,
day, yeor)
4<5=76

of Expendi
ACVERTISING

Amount of ssch expendl-
ture this period
102,00

Full Name, msiiing eddress and ZIP code
DAD10 L1aTION WAHT
foleiam 1% .
LiBatien, ba, 17042

Type of Expenditure

ﬁ operating

O an or losn repayment
0 refund of contribution_
0O wanster out

Date imontn,
| dey, w,
41=7€

Purpos of Expenditurs
- ADVIPTITING °

|

Amount of sach erg . ' e
ture this period
116,CC °

Full Name, maiing scdress and 2i2 code
‘- FATIO STATION ACTX-Fi
o Relevia, Fa, 17041
o
-

Type ¢ Expenditure
cpenating
- 3 1o2n or koan repayment

D) .retund of conwridution_
Tangter ot

Dete imontn,
day, yeer)
LeB=TS

Purpom of Expenditure
S iAok 4 el BOSaN bt

Amount of ssch exgendi-
ture this period
125,

Full hame, mailing sddres and ZIP code

-

- Civezons ComiTrer o

LECHAY L U

I dulel T B

ERERA

Type of Expenciture
Ol cperzting
O 231 e kcan rapayment
C retund of conwridution
=3 tanser out

Purpowe of E;lp«:kun
SR ST I

Amount of esch expec-ij-
ture this period

. e A
- pr-vewr

I

ull Nams, mauiing aczresaend 212 cocde

7570 4

Type of Expenditure

O cpersting

oen or losn repryment
O refund o! contriousion
O traaster out

Purpom of Expenditure

Ozt imonth,
cay, year)

Amount of sachsxpendi- |}
ture this period

Full Name, maiing acdrem and ZIP code

Type ot Expenciture

3 opersting 7
LT ican or loan repeyment

: G retund of conzrivution
O trznser out

Cate Imanth,
cy, YW)

Purposs of Expenditure

Amount of sach expendi=
ture this period

Full Narme, maiting acdrens and ZiP code

Type ¢! Expenditure
O openting
O 1can or lcea repayment

0 refund of contribution
O trantter out

Csta (month,
Cay, year)

Purpose of Expenditure

Amount of exch expenci-
ture this period

Futt Name, maiiing acaress and ZIP coce

Type of Expenciture

O operting ,

O “icen of loan repayment
O retund of contridution
O transter out

e WD)

| Dste (moma,

¢ ;}«Y,.;'w‘

Purpoe of Expenditure

U iul 4l

dey, your} "7

E T gotd &

Amount of esch expendi-
Yure thix péviod
L . ' < g ;

foik

Subtozal of expenditures thispage ..eo o ..

069 50000000060 000060006000% 000000000 c000000000conctososs >

$ 1,232,006

Totzllhinowlodllz_npaqoonw_)‘.,........'................................................... »

[ 4 ,532.03-




[T a—_————

. ‘ :.mt NUMBER —
Enter Line 19 or 12 from ©
Debts and Obligations Porm &, os opsropriate) |
AT . ' B 3
P g ron- O b 1
) {0 Insructions on back) P e O e i
ama of Candidate or Commities in ul
HEPEGD FOR COMGRESS OWLITTEE ;
Full Name, mailing addrems sna ZIP code Amount of Oreginel . Outsanding Belancs
9 Cumulistive Payment " :
N, Joscen HePFORD o‘m"w"'",,w‘u“"" Yo Oste stClosec! This |
b, L, Bex 699 L » ' Pariod 1
Harngenyr y B
1erure, Fa, 172C $ 500,00 $  tont $2,50C.20
: Date (momh, cay, yesr) :
- LefeTh
Full Name, meiking sddrems and ZIP code ]
Cate {month, cay, yeer)| S $ $
Full Name, mailing sdorems and ZIP code .
ot
3 S ( ] L 3
Dats {month, sy, yeer) °
e
. ;’-wz&mu.milingodcrﬂlm AP code
~F
: 3 S s
ot I Date (momn, day, yesr)
=TIl Narmg, mailing accress snd 2IP code :
(- -
i Date {montn, cay, yeer) .
[ ] K; - ’
Fuil Narme, maiing scvess and 1P coce
oS X . -
. L ]
. ] s $
Dats imontn, cay, yeer) |
Full Narne, mailing accress and ZIP code
s H s
Oasze {month, cay, yeer)
Full Narme, mailing accreus and 217 code i -<--,,—l.q
{‘ - S
CRE v e D
‘ i A LY GUPY . -
T Frice OF CERERAL copwsEL
Smonlnhhwiodmilw.......: ...... tevacsasieenan cieessee P |8 AHTLTT $ lNowe $ 2,50C 00
Total ehis Deriod [art Zate thisGine AUMDer) coec v e vans R L C0LLC § None g 2,XC00

*Carry outsancing Dalance only T a0DroDriate line of suMMary.
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